

**OVER WALLOP PARISH COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES OF MEETING**  
**12th June 2006**

- 358/06 Present: Cllrs. Burden, Cleife, Glover, Hewlett, Keightley, Macey, Quick and Ruth Cartright, Neighbourhood Watch
- 359/06 Apologies: Cllr. Taylor-Firth and Clerk. Cllr. Macey agreed to take the minutes on behalf of the Clerk.
- 360/06 Minutes: The minutes for May, the APM and extraordinary meeting held 24 April were approved and signed by the chairman.
- 361/06 Urgent Items: None
- 362/06 Police matters and Neighbourhood Watch Update: Ruth Cartwright advised that there had been a couple of burglaries and car break-ins. In this hot weather it is advised that windows are not left open for potential thieves. The cricket side screen has been damaged. There are people knocking on doors with permits to sell and she advised people to be aware and not to let anyone in the house. The new number for police emergencies has been launched. In an emergency people are to dial 999, but for non-emergencies, dial 101 for police help.
- 363/06 Planning:  
Current Plans:  
06/01629/GOVN Erection of single storey temporary office accommodation. Army Aviation Centre, Salisbury Road, Middle Wallop. No Objection  
06/01444/FULLN The white Cottage, Station Road, Over Wallop. Erection of two storey extension to provide garden room with bedroom over. No Objection  
06/010508/AGNN Townsend Manor Farm, Station Road, Over Wallop. Construction of new road. No Objection.  
The above planning applications were discussed by the planning committee and decisions reached by all.  
Notification received from TVBC that planning application 06/00924/RESN BAS site has been withdrawn by the developers.
- 364/06 Finance: 5 current cheques for signature:
- |                           |          |
|---------------------------|----------|
| 961 Clerk Expenses        | £ 31.96  |
| 962 Clerk Salary          | £ 280.00 |
| 963 Wallops Parishes Hall | £1000.00 |
| 964 Clive Hutchinson      | £ 210.00 |
| 965 Play Safe for ROSPA   | £ 70.50  |
- 365/06 Playground and sports field:  
A new football team wish to use the pitch on a Saturday morning. Cllr Hewlett to speak to clerk to arrange pitch fees etc.  
The playground was discussed in great detail and it was agreed that an area dedicated to all ages should be developed on the Evans Close site. This will include new street lighting, a play area for under 5's, and a more advanced play area for over 5's and to

incorporate a shelter for the youth. It was agreed to see what plans could be drawn up to the value of £20,000. The leisure committee will start looking at prospective plans and report back.

366/06 Wallops Parish Hall Update

Cllr. Keightley advised that the hall committee have looked into the hall becoming a charitable venture. For this to happen and to obtain charitable status, the building must be handed over to a board of trustees. A letter will be in the Parish Magazine asking for volunteers to be on the board for the new hall. A survey/questionnaire will be handed out to all villagers at the school fete, Church fete and at the local shop to determine fundraising. All Cllr's in favour.

367/06 Correspondence:

A letter was received from Mr Kinch wishing to thank the council for their support on the planning application on the BAS Site.

Test Valley School have their annual presentation evening in November and ask for a donation for a book prize. It was agreed to sponsor the usual amount of £50.

Letter received from Mr Jaques regarding the War Memorial. It was agreed that Mr Hutchinson will look at quoting to tidy up the area and that Paul Jones will be asked to repair the damaged timbers.

Quote received from Martyn Dean, for supplying mesh grills for the pavilion at £716.75 incl VAT. This was approved and given the go ahead.

Letter received from Romsey Tree Surgeons chasing a bill for January 2005. The clerk will check to see if this has been paid.

A letter received from Mr Quick enclosing a copy of a letter from TVBC regarding the withdrawal of the BAS planning application. The clerk will write to TVBC asking for details of the environmental impact assessment process.

Letter from Hampshire Constabulary advising of the new newsletter to be published. The cllrs. All agreed that this will be helpful and the clerk will write asking for copies on the circulation list.

368/06 Public points from floor:

There are large flints on the verge on Station Road placed by residents to stop the parking at the Railway station. The clerk will speak to TVBC to see if this will be an insurance issue to the parish council.

There are over hanging trees at the Malthouse and at the Antique shop causing a nuisance to pedestrians. The New Road path also requires tidying. The clerk will speak to Nether Wallop regarding these issues as it falls within their parish.

Cllr. Keightley will speak to the Army Air Corp to get them in for a talk about flying patterns etc.

There are over hanging branches by the 30MPH sign on King Lane. The clerk will write to the residents concerned requesting that they cut them back to make the sign visible.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 9.30pm. Sandra Holloway - Clerk